
From: Mancillas, James W CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (US)
To: Smith, James; Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US)
Subject: [External_Sender] JPG DU license (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:09:33 PM
Attachments: Application for Materials License.pdf

Conitnued Operations for Jefferson Proving Ground, Nuclear Regulatory Commission License Sub-1435.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr. James Smith,

Attached is a copy of the Army's follow up to the letter it provided on 30 November 2016.  I apologize for the
 delayed response. 
Official copies will be FEDEX'ed as soon as I receive the originals from Rock Island Arsenal in Indiana.

Once you have received the official copies and had a chance to digest, I would like to sit down and begin discussing
 the technical path forward.

Respectfully,

James W. Mancillas PhD
Chief, Acquisition and Technology Branch
US Army Environmental Command
2450 Connell Rd.
JBSA Fort Sam Houston TX 78234
210-793-6876   Mobile
210-466-1581   Office

Let us know how AEC's service was (ICE):  http://go.usa.gov/h9gm
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